
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY 

Albany, New York 12203 

DATE: 27 November, 1967 

FROM: Walter M. Tisdale 

TO Pres I dend;~)Evan R. Co 111 ns 

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. II I 

Today, we Inspected and accepted the basement of the Fine Arts 
building. The mechanical equipment room was excepted from this takeover 
because It was not ready. The contractor wit I continue to operate It 
untll It Is ready. 

With the exception of the mechanical equipment room, we now 
have the use of al I of this bull ding. Included In the basement are the 
photographic laboratories which were badly needed and which now can be set 
up and operated. 

Cc: Vice President Ml I ton Olson 
Vice Pre,ldent Webb Fiser 
Mr. Edward Cowley 
Mr. H. David Van Dyck 
Mr. John f• Buckhoff, Jr. 

Walter M. Tisdale 
Assistant to the President 
for Planning & Development 


